5/12/67
Dear Sylvia,

Beceause he is sick and because 4 have nme fime Ior his stronge
plots, when I glanced st the Tirst page I wrote Leve us oile should e man
whe seeins to be =23 111 as he. Aside from my effectlon for ileggie, I slso
have no doubt about her word, psrticularly ss sgeinst his, 1 @< been
warned apsinst Deve eclier anc since heve assumed he collatersd o wizth
Lisbelsr, willingly or without so intending.

it 13 whet Lupe ssid sad bBow he tebeved. Phe uver geve Lim o letber
orderins him tn meke no comment beiors it. He said bthis to Lichard Towmlsy
of WDSU-TV and me the nicht ol che day le upoke wl tha Ler. ' bDuampsd lite
each other in the guarter, rather lute. Lans wes wendering, «lons, poesibly
going somewhers. Mma of my misgivings iz what you quode others as iniar-
protins aa "virtusl preaf’, + fear the luiluence of soms ol kerk's mora
exotie concents, such ss iohland, who woula be like & vomwlssion -itnses
iz court, not thet I doubt he saw thet vart of whsst he szys.

1 beliswe Garriscn should witwull ois inJonustion enct Le
intends tn tnke %o conrt cor that cen prejudice the righitc o any %ho may be
triad, Hn sop suredwe the etritieism, -ut he is sensitive, 8s vho ism't:
hat you h=ve seen 1s not m1l., BExpect something from -chiller. ¢ hus, -
understand from someons in New York, 14 hours on tope.

I did whet I could to prepsce fhe way lor <lsy, «»1i%L Lim sni in
New Urleens, I'm enxious to hear from aim. if you beur [rom Ll “elore I
dn, * hare emnken alao to Harve Morge., XCS5, wen * resnsisco, wbou. him, He

should send a Hastard, Unaersiana Joe Uelad tesd ol G we uflar T Jic A
hzlf heur with him earlier this werk, Hard to Lolieve,

Nothing slse new, I'll be up ~8@duesus) -uy do Lob Novw 3
Speniine Fridey nieht st South Shore #orum, Levittown, doing loag
chow 8/17, tsve, and meerings witu cthers om book #ill keep me pr
busy.

Jobn

zhefule,
why



9 May 1967
Dear Harold,

Thank you for taking the time to drop me a note after Jour visit to New Orleans.
I was most interested in all your comments, although I was not certain that I under-
stood some of them. For example, you say (referring to Lane) that "there was
universal disapproval of what he did," but I am not eertain of the action involved,
Was it his appearance, as such, before the Junicr bar assoeiation? Or did he
disregard the prohibition against commenting on the evidence?

The fact that Garrison has established an entente with Mark Lane is considered
by some of our colleagues to be virtual proof of the authenticity of the New Orleans
investigation. I remain subject to some misgivings with respect to the use of
such witnesses as Russo and Vernon Bundy. It is therefore reassuring to read in
your letter of the 3rd that "they have some really exciting information."” I hope
that Garrison is not compelled to withhold this information from the public for
too long a time; and that he uses it Judiciously, in the interim, I think you
are guite right in your "single serious complaint" about him. Impetuousity
and indiscretion can be very dangerous, perhaps fatal. This is borne out
by the very damaging articles by Phelan and now Hugh Aynesworth. The latter
long ago established his credentials as a vicious hatchet-man against all
criticism and critics of the WR, on a level with Schiller or even worse,

I feel certain that he as well as PBhelan have greatly inflated and distorted
their "evidence" against Garrison's investigation., At the same time, it is a
pity that they had aeccess to any documents or reports or (presumably) tapes
which could be transformed inte weapons against G. in the hands of hostile
and ruthless "journalists."

Ray phoned this mornming from the airport, en route to New Orleans. He will
go before the Grand Jury tomorrow. I hope that he receives a very careful
hearing, from Garrison as well as from the Jury. I am delighted that you
found the members equal to their potentially pivotal role in this case.

Ockene tells me that he has no contacts whatever with Fawcett and no way of
getting the information you need. He will of course keep his eyes and ears open.

I read very carefully your reply to Lifton. I don't have it with me at this
moment but as I recall you accepted his assurance that he had not entered into any
"deal" to discredit Whitewash II, nor said that he had done so. I would hope that
Lifton in no way interprets that as signifying concurrence in his wild and vicious
charges against Maggie Field. While one might be willing to chalk the whole thing
off as a misunderstanding, I recall very clearly Maggie's account of her conversation
with Lifton, immediately after it took place, via long distance from Beverly Hills,

I don't think she could possibly have related to me the contents of that comnversation
with ILifton if it had not taken place, or if she was uncertain of his actual meaning,
Nor is Maggie (or anyone else among the critics) engaged in a campaign of vilification
against Lifton—only a monstrously egoecentric and immature person could even conceive
of such an absurdity, So far as I am concerned personally, Lifton is a garrulous
pest with horrible delusions of persecutionx, He is the one who always takes the
initiative, creates controversy and bitterness » and then launches atbocious charges
against those on whom he has imposed and who have treated him or tried to treat him
with kindness and the consideration due to anyone whose history is so troubled,

But since he turns everything into a parody of itself, I reached the conclusion long
ago that I should have no truck with him whatever, so as to protect my own time,
energy, and peace of mind., The validity of this poliey has certainly proven itself,
8o far as it has spared me the kind of abuse which lMaggie is now experiencing.

In any case, I intend to ignore his letter on the subject, All the best,



